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To insure prompt attention,
in replying refer to

No
Attention of

WAR DEPARTMENT

ORDNANCE DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF ORDNANCE DISTRICT CHIEF

155 EAST SUPERIOR STREET

CHICAGO. ILL.

Production DIVISION

Women's Branch
Industrial Service Section

November
12

19 i8

TELEPHONE NO.
SUPERIOR

I 0 1 60

From: Amy Hewes, Women's Branch, Industrial Service Section.

To: Miss Agnes Peterspn,
Woman in Industry Service,
Department of Labor,
Washington, D. C.

Subject: Lunch hour for women at the Twin City Forge and Youndry Co.

1. Your letter of November 6th was received during my

absence from the city.

2. There is probably some misunderstanding between Mr.

Atwood and Miss Schutz regarding our recommendations

for the lunch hour for women. my conversation with
Mr. Atwood was immediately upon arrival at the plant

and before the schedule of hours was known. It was

not discussed with him. Later, however, it was

pointed out to the supervisor of women at the plant

that the fifteen minutes for lunch in the eight hour

shifts VW at variance with the Minnesota state law

which requires a lunch period of sixty minutes unless

a permit for a shorter period is secured from the

Commissioner of Labor, and this was also pointed out

in a follow-up letter addressed to Mr. Atwood, contain-

ing recommendations.

I am writing to Mr. Gardner as you request and also

to the Production Officer at the plant, advising that

he take the matter up directly with Mr. Gardner.

00.41 4C1,44s6-‘37

AMY HETES,
Supervisor in Women's Branch,
Industrial Service Section,
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November 6, 191A.

Hiss Amy Hewes,
Depnly Ordnanc,1 Offi0e,
1D, 1. Superior St.,

Chiebg0, Ill.

My dear Miss Hewes:

1. ln b latt:ir received from YisA 3c4utz
who is in charge of ve work in the Burcau of Women and
Children, 8t. P. Aurin absence, 1 mri advised that
the Twin City Fora,e and Foundry Company, Stillwater, arl
only allo,i1A, thctr wAmen 1AI:teen minutes for the noon
iunch L)eriol.

2. Ar. Atwood rather tried to give the
impronin ,0Ju 5led aiven your appruva4 to tnis
earangeaInt. 01' douroe NO du not behjeve that 'out I aia
ging, to recoest ti:at LI the iutnre when yla Of anyo.cte
reureuentirig your office visit,plants iu Minnosotat that
an c)i-,,-Jort,44ity '.)e given the i;lo?ec;tor of the Bureau of

'11(4, to visit Ole 7Jant at the eslito time,
so wak.e it .c,useillL3 to suenk adviseAly r4::ly to

statements sych as wars Mbri0 st the Twin. City Forge rmd.
Foundry Company as well as statewents which have bein
made fit other H-acew where intv.ectors from tne Ordnance
Rnd Qnartermasters .107,artuunts have been quoted te apA.ov-
lag awl sanotionin?, stte law.

3. A mire tv!zii 6ent :vir.GarAiner,
CowAssioner of Labor advisin4 Lnbt we Are ttling this
matter up with :,ou direct. I trust that you will write
mr.Gediner r•tc.. .rite .4 Atwood of C'ity Forge
and PoranAry company, steting your Olicy regs.rdiag the
question of Ple *Vats laws.

4-•

rp-qter, I -m

Ap(reciRting your cohperation in this

Very truly yours,

Agnes Peterson,
AP:YIN Woman in Inftstry Service.
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JOHN P GARDINER.

CoMMISSIONER

OSCAR M. SULLIVAN.

CHIEF STATISTICIAN

STATE OF MINNESOTA

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIES
SAINT PAUL

Miss Agnes L. Peterson,

#4107 Ingomar St.,

Washington, D.C.

AGNES L. PETERSON

SUPT. BUREAU OF WOMEN

AND CHILDREN

Dear Miss Peterson,

Miss Burton and I visited the Twin City Forge &

Foundry Co., Stillwater, yesterday. As you doubtless know this

plant is now a Munition Plant. The hours the women arc working

is O.K., as they are working 3- eight hour shifts, but the girls

have just 15 minutes for lunch the same as the men do and are not

docked for that time off. When Miss Burton and I suggested to

Mr. Atwood the requirements of our law he replied that if that

law was enforced he would have to get along without the girls.

We expect to take up the matter with Mt. Gardner but are ATINT

rather undecided as to whether Miss Hughes, who inspected the

plant recently, countenanced the 15 Minute lunch period, as we

got that imprtssion. Mr. Atwood was very loathe indeed to let

us go through the plant, but after some discussion condescended

to let us do so.

I went to Miss Clinton's house this morning to get her

key for her desk and found her hobbling around the house.
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She thinks however that she can be back at work by Monday.
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